

## CA UK ASC Minutes 3<sup>rd</sup> September 2002

Help line: - xxxxx

Website: - xxxxx

Email: - xxxxx

Post: - xxxxx

### **GSR's Please read out the red bits.**

Apologies : Julie (Webmistress)

GSR South Woodford - Simon

Philip – Thurs night Brighton

Richard – Sunday Caversham St

Mark – Sunday night Bournemouth.

### **London**

**Monday 6.15pm** Newcomer's Meeting, Servite Hall - £15.43 Donation. Going well. Staying at Servite Hall.

**Monday 7.45pm** Big Book Study, Servite Hall – 7 people, staying at Servite Hall.

**Tuesday 6.30pm** Men's Meeting, Servite Hall – Meeting's doing well. **Need support from people with cleantime**

**Tuesday 6.45pm** **Women's Candlelit Meeting, Closed**

**Tuesday 8.00pm** Candlelit Meeting, The Small Hall, rear of St John's Church Hall. – going well. Full committee. 8-10 people, alternate topics each week.

**Wednesday 1.00pm** The Parlour (Basement), Methodist Church, Hind St. – lovely meeting, very busy, rent is paid. Now a topic meeting.

**Wednesday 6.15pm** Blenheim Project, 321 Portobello Road. Doing ok, self supporting. **Needs support**

**Wednesday 6.30pm** Servite Hall, End – Going well, lots of newcomers. Now at Servite Hall.

**Wednesday 7.30pm** 35 London Road, Bromley – Going well, standing room only. Solution based meeting. £45 Donation

**Thursday 6.15pm** Servite Hall – Going well. Will stay there. Donation £130.

**NEW Thursday 7.30pm** South Woodford, – 20 people, well attended.

**Friday 7.00pm** The Servite Hall, 262b Fulham Road – Going well. £30 Donation. Rent paid to December

**Friday 7.30pm** Newcomer's, Priory Hospital – More than 25-25 people each week, lots of newcomers. Donation £100. **Needs people with more experience to support.**

**Saturday 5.30pm** Hall Of Remembrance, Flood Street – Going very well.

**Sunday 11.30am** Step Study, Southgate, Priory Hospital – Donation £100. going very well 20-30.

**Sunday 4pm** Christchurch Vestry, Caversham Street – Packed, going well. Full committee.

**NEW Sunday 7.30pm** London Rd. Bromley, – new meeting going well 10 people, first Sunday of each month is a step meeting. Donation £5

### **Bournemouth**

**Monday 7.45pm** YMCA – Very strong meeting now in permanent home, going well.

**Thursday 7.45pm** Charlie's Angels, Sedman Unit – Going well, lots of newcomers, struggling around finances and venue. Donation £10. **Need support from people with cleantime.**

**Sunday 7.45pm** Roumelia Lane, Boscombe – Going well – new meeting..

### **Brighton – NEEDS SUPPORT**

**Monday 10.00am** 'The Solution' Committee Room 1, Kemp Town Crypt Community Centre – **Need committee, if no committee by next group conscience end of Sep then meeting will close.**

**Wednesday 6.00pm** 'Big Book' Discussion Group, The Vicarage, Wilbury Road – Full committee. **Need committee, if no committee by next group conscience end of Sep then meeting will close.**

**Thursday 7.30pm** 'Sharing the Solution', The Vicarage, Wilbury Road – Very strong meeting. full committee.

**Friday 10.00am** 'The Solution Group Step Meeting' Committee Room 1, Kemp Town Crypt Community Centre, - **Needs people with 'Step 6 and onwards' experience (CALL GARY xxxxx)**. No committee at the moment.

**Saturday 7.30pm** The Vicarage, Wilbury Road, Hove – No GSR but going ok.

### **Bristol**

**Thursday 8pm** 'Living The Dream' Candlelit/Non-smoking meeting, St Agnes Church, St.Pauls – alternate steps and chairs, lots of people from treatment and from the streets. **The meeting needs help, owe's rent and needs literature 8.5**  
**Will close if it doesn't get help – anyone who can please go down.**

### **Lymington**

**Wednesday 7.45pm** Baptist Church, New Street, Lymington (Contact Michael xxxxxx) – on the point of closing.

### **Glasgow**

**Tuesday 8pm** St Peter's Church, Chancellor Street, Partick . Still going.

**Wednesday 7pm** Step Meeting, 1000 Dumbarton Road, Whiteinch. Going well.

**Thursday 7.30pm** Gallowgate Tenants Hall, Whitevale Street, Glasgow. Needs more support.

**Saturday 5pm** The Library, Methodist Church, Woodlands Road, Glasgow. Going well.

### **The Hague, Netherlands**

**Friday 8:00pm** Participation, Topic, Open Meeting at Perponcherstraat 103, Den Haag, Holland. Non-smoking with a break. Report next time.

### **HELPLINE**

- There will be a new telephone system set up next month. Nick S will have the software soon.
- Non London residents would be good as volunteers.
- **Please limit mobile use to a minimum.**
- **Please keep calls short.**
- If P&I calls come in – pass details of caller to Ian
- Jackie will send helpline guidelines to Ian – especially concerning length of the service commitment.
- Ian is coming towards the end of his service and we will be looking for a new telephone helpline co-ordinator. Mersedeh will be trained by Ian to take over.
- **Please send in log report sheet.**
- **Please check answerphone before shift starts.**

### **TREASURY**

- **Phillip announced his 3 year term of service is up in NOW, need a new treasurer in October 2 years clean plus 1-year of active service experience and gainfully employed.**
- £2067 in the black including all bills prior to this month's collection. \$600 to be sent to World.
- Separate accounts will be kept for literature.

### **WORLD SERVICE**

- Separate report from Jackie S on World Conference.
  - Interim update : Sold 50 T-shirts at conference. World will pick up on our UK P&I poster campaign. Flyers are available for 2003 convention in Chicago. UK may bid for 2007 World Convention. World needs money – details of world donor service will be made

available. H&I – money started to come in – video budget about half way to goal. New Unity Guidelines available.

- **Two spaces open for new world reps since Jackie's election as Atlantic North Trustee for 4 years.**

#### CA WEBSITE

- **Julie to find out where other meeting is in Holland.**
- **Any updates to meeting list or questions or information. Please contact Julie xxxxxx**
- **Paul will report on activity on xxxxx**

#### H&I

- **PLEASE CARRY THE MESSAGE INTO MEETINGS – CA UK NEEDS H&I CHAIR – NEEDS TO HAVE 2 YEARS**
- **NEED RELIABLE VOLUNTEERS – PLEASE CONTACT NICHOLAS – NEW CHAIR OF H&I.**
- **DOWNVIEW, SUTTON. NEEDS CHAIRS AND FEMALE SECRETARY SUNDAY 2pm until 3:30pm  
Contact Nicky 0208 352 2056**
- **COMMITTEE MEETINGS ARE LAST THURSDAY OF EACH MONTH (25<sup>th</sup> JULY) AT CHELSEA CENTRE 7:45pm**

#### PI

- West End Central Police Station hopefully will help us to put pictures up. Also approaching Scotland Yard and the Big Issue.
- Saturday Times Magazine article out soon.
- News of the World – sent anonymity agreement, which they haven't signed.
- BA not responded.
- Writing to schools – anyone who has step 4 &5 at least who wants to help
- Talking to Barry about two more posters – Crack and Schools
- **Please contact Claire – xxxxxx for reports on pictures please**
- **PI Committee needs support from people.**

#### CONVENTION

- Flyers now available.
- Next Convention Committee meeting for volunteers to be announced
- **Fundraising parties £314 raised**
- **Next convention is February 14<sup>th</sup> 2003 in Bournemouth – hotels rooms need to be booked up. It is only 6 months away – please fill in registration forms.**

#### LITERATURE

- CA Sign available for £10 from Sean or make your own with correct logo.
- We have big books and 12&12's.
- We intend to spend £1,500 on literature. Spent £364 so far for reimbursement.
- Sean will produce stock report
- Nicholas will help Sean produce a needs report
- New literature order forms.

### **F&E**

- Party in Park – August Bank Holiday: Battersea Park. Went well
- **November 2<sup>nd</sup> party – hope to have tickets and flyers at next ASC**
- **NEED VOLUNTEERS OR IDEAS (ANY WHERE IN COUNTRY), IAN AND F&E COMMITTEE WILL HELP**

### **AOB**

- **VICE CHAIR POSITION IS OPEN – WE NEED THIS POSITION FILLED – OPEN TO ALL CA MEMBERS WITH One year clean time.**
- **Unity Committee - Chair – DAX voted in.**

### **Positions Vacant Summary**

- **CA UK Treasurer**
- **CA UK Vice Chair**
- **World Service Representatives x 2**
- **Please come to the next ASC, 1<sup>st</sup> October at Hind St if you're interested.**